

RE: Consultation Drafts - Proposed Amendments to O. Reg. 429/04, O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 195/17

From: Michael Boll <michael.boll@ieso.ca>
To: "Rehob, James (ENERGY)" <james.rehob@ontario.ca>
Cc: "O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY)" <eamon.o'riordan@ontario.ca>, "Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)" <daniel.cayley@ontario.ca>, "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>, "Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)" <jackson.huang@ontario.ca>, "Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)" <alena.thouin@ontario.ca>, "McKinlay, Tom (ENERGY)" <tom.mckinlay2@ontario.ca>, "Shear, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.shear@ontario.ca>, Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>, "Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com)" <gzacher@stikeman.com>, Peter Hamilton <phamilton@stikeman.com>
Date: Thu, 28 Sep 2017 17:09:30 -0400
Attachments: Consultation Draft - GA Regulation Sept 26 2017 D02.docx (67.65 kB); Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Reg Amendment Sept 28 2017 D02.docx (29.1 kB)

Hi James,

We are providing the IESO's comments on the proposed amendments to O. Reg. 206/17. We recognize that the need to amend O. Reg. 429/04 is still being considered, but in the event it is ultimately determined to be necessary, attached are our comments on that draft regulation as well.

Regards,
Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: September 27, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY); McKinlay, Tom (ENERGY); Shear, Dan (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Consultation Drafts - Proposed Amendments to O. Reg. 429/04, O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 195/17

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

September 27, 2017

Good day, Michael. Please find attached the consultation drafts for the following proposals related to furthering OFHPA implementation:

- A proposal to amend O. Reg. 429/04 (Global Adjustment) made under the *Electricity Act, 1998* – adding financing entity-related carrying charges (interest costs) and OPG/FSM fees to the Global Adjustment;
- A proposal to amend O. Reg. 206/17 (General) made under the OFHPA to provide the IESO with the legal requirement to pay the above-noted amounts to financing entities and OPG/FSM.
- A proposal to amend O. Reg. 195/17 (Fair Adjustment Under Part II of the Act) made under the OFHPA – to clarify s.6(4) to ensure that the new GAM-related amounts are appropriately captured while not otherwise interfering with the manner in which the OEB is to make the Part II adjustment.

Please provide us with your comments as soon as possible. We're hoping to have next instructions to Legislative Counsel by Friday morning.

Thank you!

James

James P. H. Rehub

Senior Counsel

Ministry of the Attorney General

Legal Services Branch

MAG Civil Law Division

Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science, Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario

56 Wellesley Street West

Toronto, ON M7A 2E7

Tel: 416-325-6676

Fax: 416-325-1781

james.rehub@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.